CITY OF CREST HILL

CITY CENTER
Change Order
Date: 2/8/2023
Project: Crest Hill City Center
Contractor: CCl Flooring, Inc.
Change Order #: I3 |
Description: Eliminate Sealer on Concrete Floor in Basement Areas

* Credit to Not Apply Concrete Sealer on Concrete Floor Slab in the Basement Areas (i.e. City

and Police Department) due to Future Flooring Plans.

Note: See Attached RCO / Proposals

Original Contract: S 67,000.00
Previous Change Orders: S 40,993.24
Contract Total Prior to this CO: S 107,993.24
New Change Order Amount: S (7,950.00)
New Contract Amount: S 100,043.24
Approved:
Administrator Date Shawn Thompson - Project Manager Date

Sub-Contractor Date



Thompson, Shawn

From: Thompson, Shawn

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 1:07 PM

To: Jim Marino (jmarino@cityofcresthill.com)

Subject: FW: Sealer and Epoxy CO's: 01-2115 Crest Hill City Center
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 6:00 AM

Flag Status: Flagged

Jim:

Pricing for the Basement Flooring in email string below.

Considering the future of the basement is unknown it would be our recommendation to either 1) Seal as planned or 2)
Do Not Seal due to future flooring.

Let me know how you want to proceed so we can provide a Change Order if necessary for the 13,

Thank you

Shawn Thompson | Project Manager

Harbour Contractors, Inc.
* Fax: (815)254-5505 « Cell: (331)201-3484
email. sthompson@harbour-cm.com

From: Nathan Davis <nate@ccifloors.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 2:09 PM

To: Thompson, Shawn <sthompson@harbour-cm.com>

Cc: Colin Obrien <colin@ccifloors.com>

Subject: Re: Sealer and Epoxy CO's: 01-2115 Crest Hill City Center

Shawn see below in bold

1. Do Not Do Any Sealer in either the Basement ( Credit labor $5,492.16 Credit Materials $2,457.84)
Grand total Credit ($7,950.00)

Nathan Davis
CClI Flooring Inc.



